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Much as I welcome your two letters of Movember 18, there sre seversl &
comments they compel of me., ?

First of all, they prove the point L have made repestedly without .
meaningful response from your egsncy, tnat there isxz the most essentisl evidence
of the assassinetion in the possessicn of tie government snd not transferred to
your agency ss directed by the former Attorney General. This puts the government
in the position of violating its own executive order, persisting in the violation
=fter it has been called to officizl attention, and of suppressimg evidence of
the Tresident's murder. Iir. Clark directed tust everything be pleced in wne
Archives &nu made aveileble, e&nd he was stecific in declaring toe naticnesl interest
requires it.

The kind of self-serving error that hog become sll to common is repested.
You say, "We do not asve @ list of records relesting to David w. Ferrie, nor uss such
a list be=n previously furnished you." At ths time the late David Terrie Tigured in
the New Orleans news for tie first time, #r. Johnson did, in fact, in sdvance of

Lo LADTOSS inquiry, prepere such & list. Ze told me ke hed done this in order %o meet
eort e enticipated inquiry from the press, snd be cid give me & two-part list. One
2 7
‘ﬁypart contsined those documents not withheld, the other those withhelds In ey

avent, I would appreciate @ list of all withheld Ferrie documents, including the
reason for withholding in esch cass.

To the best of my recollection, you liave never responded to my comment
on your regular employment of evesive leongucge, twice repested in single pera=-
graph of your longer letter. You refer tc wist is "known to be cmongz the records
of tre “arren Comm:esion". Your archive consists of docwaents cominz fron otier
sources. One example is persusnt to the cited executive order. VWhen I rejuent
research meterials of your ageney, it is not essentisl taust taey coms Irom tue
files gransferred by the late Cormission end I do went them if thsy sre in other
files. It is unfortunstely the cese thet some =f the morst vitzl informstion vits
never in tie Commission's possession, nence cannot be in their files. s & conse-
quence of %thnis withholding of information from the Commission by the executive branch,
We now Tind sgencies meking the spurious cleim that whet they suppressed con be
suppressed in perpetuijm because if is "investigstive files for law-enforcensnt
purposes®, & complete fiction, for tne Commission had no sucin PUrnocsSes ol hHowars.
S0, I renew my requests for what you have not provided me if this dste is contrined
in other files in your custody then those of tioe Tarren Comrmissiona



wowever, I must acknowledge that .r. 7elley's HNovember 3 lestter
represents & fine 1f belated step toward rectifying what I would iave Loped
you would by now have found on intolersble condition. I regret it is of limited
application, was not spontaneous or in complisnce with the executive order, snd
follors blatant mlnrenresentatlons to me.

e

I appreciats your references $10-CD7+2384, of which I would like a coby, "
;///énd to CE387, page 4. The second reference, however, introduces confusion, for
it describes not & "missle" but "two smsll irregularly sheped fregments" 7x32
and 3x1 mm in dimension. These sre not described in the provided receipt. liore-
over, this exhibit says tiae receipt for the two fregments is "st techied™, and it
is not. If you can provide the receipt seid to have besn stbtached, I Wﬂ¢ G slso
like it. In adqltlon, CEB43 seums to show not fewer than three frsgments.

TRATESREEEE e coneluding paragraph of this letter departs from reality and

ignores & rather longe letter I wrote very long zgo on precisely this peint.

If there was ever eny doubt that I want and asked for everything on the autopsy,
this letter elimincted that. 4As s metter of fact, ~ hzve ssveral times ssked

you when I cehdd expect meaningful response to gquestions I raised in that cor-
respondence that to thie dey hesve never been zddressed, by you or enyone clge,

I discusssd this mlun you personally, in Judge Halleck's court, < nzve resised the
question with Mr. Johnson amd rzther pointedly +old him I do want everything on
the eutopsy «nd he did tell me everything had been provided. £s a matter of fact,
in the late Summer of 1967 I went into this with him in some cetuil bescsuse two
pertinent reports Lad besn segregated from a file end were withheld from me
wheréas toe rest of tus file had been released for reseasrch. I then %old aim I
had completed the draft of a book on the autonsy and wanted everytuing for it.

This raises several other unenswered requests of similar character.

gg’/r have ssked why and how these two reports were denied me end still denied me
even sfter the date on which they were promised when they hsd been made evsilsble
to an author writing in fevor of the govermment's position snd were in @ bock he
had publiched six months earlisr. I huve also t¢sked, without response, if what I
wags written sbout Carlos Bringuier and Oswald's Marines handbook is reslly sn
snswer to my reguest for 8 single psge of it. You teold me tie book hud been
returnsd to Bringuier, but you hsve nover answersd my cuestion, hsd thic ar other
pages besn copbed from it prior to its return? We know some of it was copted, for
the Commission published it - long after return of the book itself.

The receipt from which I hed mede request for wuast ycou huve 3u=t provi-
ded refers to s November 26, 1963 "letter" described as "concerning laws am
regulations". haet you have sent is an unsddressed memorandum whick m.kes no
reference to "laws and reguletions regarding the confidentisul neture of the
events." I recognize that language cen be employed loosely, but I would like
the sssurance tue memoraendum sent is what the receipt refers to end tuat tuere
is no suci letter, if it can be offered.

Sincerely yours

L

e VWeisberg
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